From: Horner, Trina
Sent:  4/19/2010 1:47:32 PM
To: 'Fitch, Julie A.' (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Peter (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov); Colvin, Michael
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov); Semcer, Melissa (melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: Frank stranded in London until April 25

Ugh. I guess there are worse things than to be trapped in London (especially when your alternative is
QF meetings), but it is still an anxious situation. | hope Frank can get home safely, soon. My brother
had to scrap his plans for a Greek wedding. (

How about we try for early next week? We'll poll the 10Us/QFs/TURN/DRA and come back to you with
some options.

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 10:40 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Cc: Semcer, Melissa; Colvin, Michael; Allen, Peter
Subject: Frank stranded in London until April 25

So no possibility of getting him at all this week, fyi. Maybe the parties can just settle everything amongst
yourselves this week and you won’t need us at all!

Julie
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